From: Shane Brown

Sent: 26 May 2023 15:39

To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Application Summary Application Number: S62A/2023/0017 (Land at Tile Kiln Green Start
Hill Great Hallingbury CM22 7TA)

Dear Sir or Madam

| am writing for a third time to object to this application.

The siting of a logistical facility within a rural village is completely inappropriate. None of the
previous objections made by residents appear to have been addressed and in fact the latest
documents presented still appear to read as it there is no village next to the site!

A prime example of this is the attention given to the access to the M11 without addressing either
the current bottlenecks that exist or the potential traffic flow through the village itself to/from

junction 7A of the M11.

In addition those residents closer to the site will be subject to constant noise, light and traffic
pollution.

There may well be an economic case for a logistics facility, and there may well be an obligation for
Uttlesford to host it, but there is a completely unsuitable location for it.

| would there add my objection to those from my fellow residents and request this latest appeal is
also rejected.

Regards
Shane Brown





